
                                     BOARD OF EDUCATION 
________________________________________________________________________ 

 
BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
November 28, 2016 

4:30 p.m. 
District Education Office 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of the Agenda 

3. Approval of the Minutes – May 9, 2016 Page 2                                                                         

4. Preliminary Budget     N. Lowe  Page 6 

5. Strategic Plan      K. Nelson  Page 35 

6. Office of the Attorney General Report   N. Lowe  Page 44 

7. Suggested Financial Resource Package for  

Boards of Education    N. Lowe  Page 68 

8. Transportation Funding    N. Lowe   

9. Questions 

10. Adjournment 

 
 

Next Meeting:  January 16, 2017 
   District Education Office      

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 78 (FRASER-CASCADE) 

 
DRAFT MINUTES OF THE BUDGET ADVISORY 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
May 9, 2016 

  
 
 
PRESENT: 
 
Board - Committee Members: 
 Heather Stewin  Trustee 

Cindy Ferguson Trustee 
 
Representatives: 
 Lori Izawa   Parent   DPAC 

Lynne Marvell President  FCTA 
Darlene Smith Payroll   CMAWBC  
Cathy Speth Representative AEC 
 

Staff: 
Karen Nelson   Superintendent 
Natalie Lowe-Zucchet  Secretary-Treasurer 
 

Recording Secretary: 
Laurie Bjorge   Accounting/Data/Human Resources 
 

Regrets:  
Tom Hendrickson  Chair 
Bruce Becker   Principal  FCPVPA 
Kevin Bird   Assistant Superintendent 
Clair Gill Parent   DPAC 
Brad Bourel Maintenance  CMAWBC  

 
1. Call to Order 

 
Trustee Stewin called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m. in the District Education Office in Hope, 
B.C. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
 IZAWA/SMITH 
 
THAT the Agenda be approved as presented . 

Carried 
 

 

2



 
3. Approval of Minutes – April 11, 2016 
 

 

IZAWA/SMITH 
 
THAT the Minutes of the Budget Advisory Committee meeting held on April 11, 2016 be 
approved.   
 Carried 
 
4. Draft Budget Presentation 
 
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the draft budget that will be presented to the Board for approval.  
Changes to revenue and expenses were explained.  More dollars were put in the budget that was 
actually required.  Differences are negligible as to where the district is spending, which  means the 
district is maintaining business as usual.  Funding has shrunk in comparison to cost which is why budget 
surplus is being used from previous years to balance.   
 
The budget shows anticipated enrolment growth, which is part of the reason the district is now out of 
funding protection.  There is a slight decline in funding from the Ministry.  The budget is showing an 
overall increase in revenue mostly due to amortization of deferred capital.  This does not result in an 
increase in actual cash for the district, simply a GAAP function that is reflected on paper.  In terms of 
expenses, there is a slight increase in administration due to wage increase of  non-unionized members, 
however,  overall the district is holding steady because of cuts to administration staff. 
   
The Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source shows a slight increase of operating revenue from 
$19,054,536 to $19,194,960 for 2016/17.  $3.2 million of  operating funds are received  through 
LEA/Direct Funding from First Nations.   As shown in Schedule 2, Operating Revenue and Expense, 
funding and expenditures remain stable.  There is a noticed increase in inflation, utility costs, and 
benefit costs, however,  decreases such as LED lighting cost savings and teacher pension decreases have 
helped minimize the impact on schools.  Overall the district will encounter  a net deficit of  $1,166,905, 
which is offset by a budget surplus.  Accounting practices have improved over the years.  District staff 
have become diligent to collect money that is owing and paying bills in a timely manner ensuring 
penalties aren’t incurred. 
 
There has been a slight increase to principal and vice-principal salaries.  There was a small savings with 
the departure of the vice-principal at Kent Elementary.  There was an increase in education assistant 
hours as the need had increased substantially.    Employee benefits cost declined due to premium 
holiday and teacher pension decreases. 
 
Special purposes funds which used to be called trust funds include LIF, StrongStart, Community Link, 
Ready Set Learn.  LIF funding consists of 80% to teachers’ salaries and 20% to SEAs’ salaries,  which is 
mandated by collective agreement.  The district is not anticipating a decline in special needs students. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 
 
5. Budget Report Comparison 
 
The Secretary-Treasurer reviewed the Budget Report and explained the process that she and the 
principals engage in to come up with the school budgets. Working together, the Preliminary Budget is 
created.   
 
6. Draft Administration Savings Plan 
 
The district exceeded the savings target.  The savings from the C.E.Barry closure could be used 
again as long as the costs weren’t incorporated back into the budget.  WorkSafe BC savings of 
$37,000 savings last year was due to a drop in rates and will continue to be a savings. The 
teacher pension plan reduction was used as well in the cost savings.   
 
7. Staff Reduction/Retirement by School 
 
The Secretary-Treasurer explained the staff reductions.  Compared to last year, the district had 
less temporary support staff. Staff that are laid off at the end of the year more than likely will 
be brought back, depending on student enrolment. The Secretary-Treasurer noted there are 
more retirements that need to be added to spreadsheet. 
 
8. ICBC Insurance Update 
 
The latest Shared Service Plan is ICBC insurance.  Currently the district has an insurance renewal 
date of September 30th.  All vehicles had to be inspected and insured by this date.  The 
government now has decided all districts must change to a June 30th date which the district will  
have to implement this June. The district will still need to self-insure comprehensive and 
collision costs through School Protection Branch.  Comprehensive deductible rate will change 
from $300 to $1000.  
 
9. Enrolment Information 
 
The Secretary-Treasurer reviewed the enrolment numbers and enrolment trend.  The recording 
secretary noted to fix the Hope chart. 
 
10. Questions 
 
The committee further discussed the change to ICBC insurance.  The Secretary-Treasurer noted 
as well that after this first year of change, districts are able to go back to their local insurance 
agents.  The government’s intent by making this change is to take advantage of mass buying 
power resulting in cost savings.   
 
 
 

4



 
IZAWA/FERGUSON 
 

THAT the proposed budget be forwarded to the Board of Education for approval. 
 

Carried 
        

Adjournment 
 

IZAWA 
 
THAT the meeting be adjourned. 
  Carried 
 
Meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Notice of Next Meeting:  Fall, 2016 
 

5



 
S.D.# 78 (Fraser Cascade) 

6



 Key dates: 
 Feb- Minister announces Provincial funding 
 Feb 13 – Enrolment projections due from District 
 Mid March – funding announcement MOE 
 Mar- April – preliminary budgets developed 
 April 30 – end of lay-off period 
 May 4 – Board Meeting – first reading of budget 
 June 30- Approved budget due to MOE 
 Sept 30 - Enrolment snapshot 
 Feb 28 – Amended budget due 

7



 Budget Re-cap: 
 Funding has been stable and predictable under 

funding protection formula advanced three years ago 
 This year is our first year in three years that the District 

isn’t in funding protection due to District growth.  Our 
funding has now increased as our student numbers 
increased. Government has committed to fully funding 
all new enrolment increases so the money isn’t the 
money any longer! 

 Other forms of revenue comprise less than 1% of overall 
revenue so we are heavily reliant on MOE funding and 
funding through our LEA’s with our bands. 

 
8



  Name Account     

2016-17 
Preliminary Budget 
Submission 

2015-16  Final 
Budget 

 Final Budget 
Variance 

Operating Grant MOE           
          $19,045,439 $18,616,020 $429,418 
Other MOE Grants 

Pay Equity 229516 229516 0 
Community Link Funding 343579 342239 1340 
Literacy Grant 0 0 0 
French Grants 10382 10382 0 
Strong Start 96000 96200 -200 
Learning Improvement Fund 386079 390861 -4782 
Ready Set Learn 12250 12250 0 

$1,077,806 $1,081,448 -$3,642 
Other Income 

Local Education Agreements 0 0 0 
Internation Student fees 24000 24000 0 
Miscellaneous 15000 15000 0 

$39,000 $39,000 $0 
Rentals and Leases 

Rental Income 50000 50000 0 
$50,000 $50,000 $0 

Investment Income 
Interest Income 150000 120000 30000 

$150,000 $120,000 $30,000 
Surplus/(Deficit) 
Carryforward 

Surplus/(Deficit) Carryforward 
Unrestricted 427816 434012 -6196 
Surplus/(Deficit) Carryforward 
Restricted 1289550 1120829 168721 
Surplus/(Deficit) Allocation 1120829 168721 

$1,717,366 $1,554,841 $162,525 
$22,079,611 $21,461,309 $618,301 

9



 Government changes 
 14M in transportation funding – 184,000 for SD78 
 Review of funding formula on-going 
 Financial Health working group 
 Key questions for Boards to consider 

 Do we have a strategic plan in place linked to the budget 
 Is there timely reliable info on actual vs. budget 
 Is there timely reliable info on forecasted costs 
 Are there reporting processes to monitor financial performance 
 Is there a process to adjust operational and capital spending as 

required 
 Are we engaging and communicating with stakeholders about 

financial performance 

10



2016/2017 2015/2016 2014/2015 Difference in 
last 2 yrs 

Prelim 
Operating 
grant 

18,689,520 
     184,576 
46,587+40337 

 18,621,966 18,564,546 339,054 

Learning 
Improvement 

    386,079       390,861       374,637 (4782) 

Community 
Link 

    343,579       342,239       340,375 1340   

Annual 
Facility Grant 

116,399        116,399        116,399  0 

Pay Equity 229,516        229,516        229,516  0 

Labour 
Settlement 

0         0        284,214 

Total 335,612 + 
11



 Overall Provincial budget increased $50M largely to 
cover labour settlement costs less the savings from 
administration 

 Districts were tasked with reducing our admin budget 
by another $25M.  Our share was $96,520  ($113,350). 

 Exempt salary increases approved by PSEC remain 
unfunded.  This is a cost of approximately $200,000. 

12



 Administrative cuts: 
 Principal reduction 1.0 FTE   $97,000 
 Clerical/custodial reduction (CE Barry) .5 FTE/3 hours 

$46,000 
 Utility savings from CE Barry $14,000 
 Utility savings from energy reductions $9,000 

13



 Other Cost Pressures: 
 Part time Trades Coordinator                             $  63,000 
 Funding for welding program/ trades                $  20,000 
 MyEd BC implementation                                   $  20,000 
 NGN Costs                                                            $  50,000 
 Block release for Mountain School                  $  12,000 
 Innovative Practices funding                              $  30,000 
 Additional staffing for special education          $100,000 
  Website redesign        $  20,000                           

                    
 Total                                                                               $ 315,000 

14



 Learning Improvement Fund 
 $100 M has been allocated to Districts (100M in15/16, 

60M in 12/13, 13/14 and 94M in 14/15).  
 Districts have discretion to allocate to improve learning 

conditions for all students. 
 80% must be spent on teachers and 20% on support staff 
 Our plan was submitted to the MOE.(308,6796  for 

teachers and 77,169 for support) 

15



16



 Budget Recap 
 Technology demands: 

 
 We have maintained our technology evergreen plan. Every 

second year a school receives funding for upgrades.  A total of 
$70,000 per year is set aside. 

 This year the District is purchasing services to update our 
District website and the school website in response to 
hearing the need for better communication. 

17



 Budget Recap: 
 The Provincial Learning Network (PLN) upgrade is now 

complete and it means the District  will  have greater 
bandwidth.  The PLN is being funded through our AFG. 

 
 

18



 
 The District has been conservative in budget approach 

to try to ensure that the impacts of the changes in 
funding and costs do not mean any major cuts. 

 We are working on teacher collaboration and other 
initiatives to assist in implementing the new 
curriculum.  The BC Ed plan money of $32,875 is being 
used to support Pro-D and collaboration time at the 
schools. 

 We also set another $30,000 aside for collaboration.   

19



 RECAP 
 Additional SEA and teacher staffing from surplus due to 

class composition issues in addition to LIF funds 
 trades and technology coordinator position (.5 FTE) plus 

additional supports through grant funding 
 More vision hearing 
 Additional bussing to continue to accommodate facility 

needs 
 We may need  to review District boundaries to ensure 

appropriate facility use 
 More money into trades and tech with some corresponding 

grants 
 A new web presence with an updated website. 

 
20



 Learning Improvement Fund Allocations ($390,861) 
 Teaching: 

 
School 2016 2015 2014 TOTAL 

Coquihall
a Elem 

1.0 1.00 1.00 3.0 

Hope Sec 0 0   .714 0.714 

Kent Elem .714 .714   .800 2.228 

Boston 
Bar 

.250 .250   .250 0.750 

Silver 
Creek 

.400 .400   .200 1.00 

Harrison .600 .600   .250 1.45 

Agassiz 
Elem Sec 

1.0 1.00   000 2.00 

TOTAL 3.964 3.964 3.214 11.142 21



 Learning Improvement Fund 
 Support staff allocation:  hours/day 

School 2016 2015 2014 TOTAL 

Coquihalla 4.25 4.25 hours 4.00 12.5 

Hope Sec 5.00 5.00 0.00 10.00 

Kent 4.25 4.25 4.00 12.50 

Boston Bar 1.25 1.25 0.00 2.5 

Silver 
Creek 

0 0.00 4.00 4.00 

TOTAL 14.75 14.75 12.00 41.50 

22



23



24



Function 1 Instruction- 77%

Function 4 Administration- 5%

Function 5 Operations and Maintenance-12%

Function 7 Transportation-4%

Function 7 Local Capital 2%

25



 Breakdown of Budget 

68% 

17% 

15% 

Salaries

Benefits

Supplies & Services

26



Ten year enrolment review 

2295 

2066 2036 
2027 

1993 

1866 
1825 

1744 
1686 

1612 
1650 

1688 

1000

1200

1400

1600

1800

2000

2200

2400
Enrolment  

Enrolment

27



 Government is reviewing the funding formula.  To 
date, a new formula has not been presented.  The 
value in the current formula is the ability to plan as we 
know how much funding will be available to us.  

  We have kept reserves to try to allow a phased in 
approach to any changes required. 

28



 Reserve/Contingency/Surplus 
 We have 4.9 M surplus -3.8 unrestricted 
 This year the District is tapping into the unrestricted surplus 

to balance the budget (428,000 of unrestricted surplus) 
 $334,000 plus potentially $100,000 more for additional 

support staff is budgeted to cover staff cost increases, added 
staffing and cost pressures. 

 The good news is that we have not had to make cuts to 
services but are able to judiciously add to service. 

 With our increase in student numbers and no increase in 
funding, this money will support our district without cuts to 
services. 

  
 

29



30



 . 
 
Key Themes from Auditor General and Special Advisor Reports 
 
Develop a strategic plan to inform operational and budget decisions, 
ensuring transparent communication to all stakeholders 
-Implement expenditure controls (e.g. expense authorities) and 
financial policies/procedures (e.g. surplus policy) 
-Monitor and report on budget to actuals to the Board (or Committee) 
-Communicate financial performance to the Board and stakeholders 
-Establish risk management plans and mitigation strategies 
-Develop long-range facilities plans to support strategic decision    
making 
  

31



 Government is  continuing with  the Service Delivery 
Project which is no longer considered voluntary. 

 
 There is a new Shared Services Branch that will work in 

collaboration with School Districts to implement the 
changes.  
 

 The idea is to ensure that the most dollars possible are 
targeted to the classroom.  Some of the groups are 
continuing to ask for information to assist in 
implementation of further requests for proposals on 
various purchasing initiatives 

32



 We are a part of the legal services group that is 
provided through BCPSEA.  We will start to be billed 
for these costs in the next fiscal year 

 We have been given $25,000 to begin our wellness 
initiatives or wait until the pilot is done and 
implement their recommendations.  This money has 
been earmarked in our special purposes funds. 

33



 

34



 

 

Board of Education 
Strategic Plan 2015-2018 
 

Fraser-Cascade School District 78 

Mekw > wat i:xel 
“Everyone Pulling Together” 

35



 

 

Vision Statement 
 

Fraser-Cascade School District  

“Everyone pulling together” to improve the 
achievement of all Learners, and everyone 

crossing the stage with dignity, 
purpose and options. 

Strategic Plan 2015-2018 

36



37



 

 

Fraser-Cascade School District Strategic Plan 2015-2018 

3 

 Our Proposals 
 

In order to Engage All Learners, we 
propose to maintain and enhance our 
learning community, by which 
students, parents and guardians, staff, 
and community partners come together 
to talk and to demonstrate that we 
value and support student achievement.  

In order to help First Nations Students Achieve Success at 
school, we propose to work collaboratively with the Aboriginal 
Education Council to assess programs and to construct and 
create new ones. 

In order to further Personalized 
Learning, we propose to watch for 
evidence of program success within 
and outside our district, so that we 
may enhance current practice and 
encourage innovative practice.  

 

38



 1 
  Fraser-Cascade School District Strategic Plan 2015/2016 

Our Programs 
 

We have many wonderful 
opportunities that our schools 
have created, implemented and 
embraced. 

Some Curricular Programs  

Reading Link Challenge, Bookmark Creation, Story Time in the 
Park, Breakfast for Learning, Salmonids, Apprenticeship, Work 
Experience,  Welding Program (partnership with Thompson 
Rivers University), Dual Credit Courses (partnership with 
University of the Fraser Valley), First Nations Mentorship 
Program,  District Band Program,  Elementary Choir Programs, 
 Drama Productions,  Enrichment Challenges,  Native 
Indigenous Teacher Education Program Field Centre, Choices.  

Unique Fraser-Cascade Outdoors 
Programs 

• Hope Mountain School 
• Great River Wetlands Curriculum 
• Silver Creek Forest School 

For more school specific programs, click the 
school links in the pages below.                          4 39



 

 

Fraser-Cascade School District Strategic Plan 2015-2018 

4 

 

Our Schools 

Agassiz Centre 
For Education 

(ACE) 

 

 

Agassiz 
Elementary-
Secondary 

School 

 

 

Boston Bar 
Elementary-
Secondary 

School 

40



 

 

Fraser-Cascade School District Strategic Plan 2015-2018 

5 

 

 

Our Schools 

Coquihalla 
Elementary 

School, Hope 

 

 

Harrison Hot 
Springs 

Elementary 
School 

 

 

Hope Secondary 
School 

41



 

 

Fraser-Cascade School District Strategic Plan 2015-2018 

6 

   

 

Our Schools 

Kent Elementary 
School, Agassiz 

 

 

 

Silver Creek 
Elementary 

School 

 

 

Two Rivers 
Education 

Centre (TREC), 
Hope

42



 

 

 

Mekw > wat i:xel 
“Everyone Pulling Together” 

 

43





44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89


	Adjournment
	Notice of Next Meeting:  Fall, 2016
	ADP1924.tmp
	Prelim. Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	 Budget 2016 2017
	 Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	 Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	 Budget 2016 2017
	 Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017
	Budget 2016 2017

	AGENDA.2016-11-28.pdf
	November 28, 2016
	AGENDA
	Next Meeting:  January 16, 2017



	AGENDA.2016-11-28.pdf
	November 28, 2016
	AGENDA
	Next Meeting:  January 16, 2017






